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Date: March 16, 2018

To:  Cynthia Jacobson, HR Director
From: Erica Johnson, Risk Manager
Re:  Myers Park Hail Damage -

Item Description: Request approval of Budget Adjustment in the amount of $188,640 for the
repair/replacement of multiple roofs at the YMCA Adventure Camp due to hail damage.

The funds are budgeted to be used for the remaining hail damage at Myers Park. Funds need to
be transferred from 501-0000-251.00-00 to: 501-0321-413.59-07

If you have any questions please let me know.



